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TO:! Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, February 20, 2017, 5:30 p.m.
Board Room, United Campus, Blair, WI {Library Area)
N31024 Elland Road, Blair Wi 54616

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Public Comment

Approve minutes of the January 2017 regular and closed meetings

Approve bills for the month of January

Financial Statement

Reports: Student Council
District Administrator (J. Eide)
Principals (L. Halverson, D. Eide)
School Psych/Special Ed Director (Katie Belitz)

Discussion: School Calendar (review proposal)
CESA 4 BOC (Board of Controf) Representative
Football Scoreboard - Hi-Crush Logo (Donated by)
LED Lighting (1999 section of the United Campus)
Wildcat Way, Wall of Inspiration Preview

Action ltem: OT (Occupational Therapy) Three year contract - Amanda Jensen
Food Service (3 hour dishwasher position) Jessica McHugh
Food Service (3 hour dishwasher position) Luanne Janzen
Girls Golf
Gundersen Athletic Training Contract (2- Year Contract)
Band Uniforms
Skills USA Contract - Mac Bowen
Robotics Coach Contract- Kris Smith
Assistant Track Coach - Mianna Sobotta
Wildcat Way/Wall of Inspiration Format Approval
Retrofitting the 1999 portion of the United Campus
Pupil Non-Discrimination Summary 5 year review

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to approve extra-curricular contracts,
staffing 2017-2018 SY, and compensation model and Western Wildcats.

Reconvene in open session to take or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising out of closed
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